MORE FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS

1 - Why has the FAA Central Region been removed from this project?

There were no Central Region sites requiring weather observations services during the base year.  The FAA plans to issue an RFO/SIR for sites located in the New England, Northwest Mountain, and Pacific Northwest regions next year.  

2 - Why has Albany (ALB) been removed?

ALB was removed because it has an existing CWO agreement with a local government airport authority to provide the CWO service.

3 - What caused the FAA to re-group all the sites, when in the first

listings of FAQ's the FAA took the stance that no changes would occur?

Having reviewed comments received regarding Section B groupings, it was determined that they needed to be more geographically located in order to be more manageable. 

4 - Are there any plans to add the other missing regions ... New

England, Rocky Mountain, Pacific Northwest, Alaska ... and now the most

recent removal, Central?

See Response to Question 1 above. Additionally, there is no Rocky Mountain region.

5 - On May 23 amendment 2 to Solicitation DTFA01-02-R-031130 was posted on your website.  The principal change is that the sites in Section B are regrouped.  The regrouping now makes it impossible for IBEX to bid and keep all of our existing sites.

This is a material change, and one for which we do not understand the basis.  We, therefore, respectfully request your basis for this enormous change.

See response to question #3.

6 - In L.2 Projected Milestone schedule, "Report Results of Final Selection" 

August 15, does this mean that the results are reported to the potential 

awardee so that they might begin transition activities with the formal 

awards being August, 31?

No.  This milestone will be to report the results of our evaluations to the Source Selection Official.

7 - I feel there has still been no clear instruction given on how to fill out TABLE A,TABLE B, OR TABLE C, in section J ,Attachment 5.  Why the FAA, is being so vague on this important aspect of the bid is perplexing, it does not make sense. 

Section L – Cost Proposal preparation instructions have been revised.  See Amendment 2 for instructions.

Table A – The loading factor percentages (i.e., fringe benefit, overhead, and G&A) are calculated from your annual business base and should be allocated accordingly to your approved estimating/accounting system.  These factors are company specific.  This table requires a breakout of the cost elements by CLIN, SITE, and costs being proposed.

Table B is only for the proposed (unburdened) hourly labor rate and proposed direct labor hours.  Direct labor is defined in Amendment 0002 of the SIR, Section L.18.3.3.2.2.1.  Section L - Cost Proposal preparation instructions has been revised.  See Amendment 0002 for the changes.

Table C relates only to other direct costs, such as reproduction, consultants, computer rentals, etc.  This table is expandable to include other items specific for an offeror.  Table C already provides several examples of the categories that an offeror may use.

If I may, I would like to make a suggestion, and that suggestion is could you please show us an example of how and what we would put in each of these tables?  Could you perhaps direct us through example, of showing what cost go in what table? 

See response above.

For example I feel Sunday, and night differential are a fringe benefit, and should go in TABLE A, yet in the questions the FAA, answered you seem to be saying TABLE B, but that table only suppose to show direct labor cost. 

Why can't we be provided with black and white examples of how these tables should be filled out? I suggest an amendment 3 should come out, showing how to fill these tables out in a clear, black/white manner through example. 

See response above.

8 - Since the number of sites were reduced in an effort to ease the

financial requirement on small business, will the FAA also change

the following section to allow for more than 2 awards?

The number of sites were reduced for several reasons, not just to ease the financial requirement. The requirement for the number of awards will remain the same.

9 - L.5  NUMBER OF AWARDS

Of the twelve (12) possible number of awards under this SIR (i.e.

1 award per group), no more than two (2) contracts will be awarded 

to an individual Offeror.

We thought that the intent in the beginning was to keep the total dollar

amount below 5mm per year for any small business, now we will be limited

to less sites since the realignment because there are fewer sites 

per area. Would it be possible to raise the limit to 3 instead of leaving

it at 2?

The intent of the CWO program office was to concentrate on number of sites, respecting the level of service a single vendor was capable of providing.   It was not our intent to limit the total dollar amount per small business as stated. We do not anticipate increasing the number of awards to 3.

10 - The answer to question 31 is conflicting.  If the pricing (wages) in the CBA is used in the proposal for the base and option years then why would a

pricing adjustment be needed?  Should the established rates in the CBA for

all option years be the basis for the proposal cost for the option years, or

should the base rate in the CBA be used with a standard escalation rate

applied for the option years?

A pricing adjustment would be needed for a CBA in the following scenarios:

· If a new CBA is negotiated;

· If the CBA doesn’t last the 5 year POP and needs to be renegotiated.

If the CBA includes negotiated rates for the option years, then, those are the rates to be used.  If the CBA expires after a year or two, then for the years that haven’t been negotiated, the standard escalation should be applied.

11 - Why did the FAA deviate from its earlier assertions that site groupings would not change?

See response to Question #3.

12 - Please clarify Group 10's base year.  Six of the seven sites listed on the base year show an "O" in the "Year" column.

The “0” stands for option year and was inadvertently placed there.  The “O” has been removed. 

13 - Section J (Page J-1), Part J-3, indicates Collective Bargaining Agreements (CBA) are provided under Attachment 3.  We are unable to locate these attachments on the FAA web site.  How do we attain copies of the full CBA?

As stated in a previous announcement, CBA’s can be obtained by requesting them via email to Janet.Langweil@faa.gov.

14 - Version 3 of Frequently Asked Questions, question 32, the FAA indicates offerors, for bidding purposes, are required to use the matrix provided as a base.  However, question 34 makes reference to the DOL web site and states:

If there are any discrepancies in the wage determination matrix currently provided, use the information on this web site for your proposal submission.

These two statements seem to be a contradiction.  Please clarify what submissions should be based on, the matrix or the DOL wage determinations posted on its web site.

All submissions should be based on the wage determination matrix and/or CBA’s provided on our website.

15 - Section J, Attachment 5, Note #4 states:

The direct labor rates shall be unburdened.

Please clarify or define unburdened as used in this sentence.

The Section J, Attachment 5, Table 5, Notes $4 refers to the base labor rate without any loading factors (i.e., fringe benefits, overhead, G&A, profit, etc.)

16 -  How should labor costs be priced for specific locations which are subject to Collective Bargaining Agreements (CBA's) with "built-in" escalations in subsequent option years?  For example, if a specific CBA specifies wage rates of $14.00 per hour beginning October 2002, $15.00 per hour beginning October 2003 and $16.00 per hour beginning October 2004, it is our understanding that these wage rates must be used in the offer for the option years--no other escalation should be used.  Is this correct?  It is our understanding that a price adjustment will only be allowed if a CBA is renegotiated and higher wage rates are required.  Is this correct?

Yes to both questions.

17 - The new definition of "Phase-In" as stated in Section C is:  "The procedures describing a two-day process immediately following contract award".  Also, as stated in Section C, paragraph 7 is the requirement that, "all of the “incoming contractor” personnel shall report for duty on the first day of the Phase-in Period to the subject contract weather observer office".  If there are any new personnel for any given site, how is it possible for them to be at the contract weather observer office within one day, especially in light of the security requirements?  Also, if the contract is awarded on or about August 31, there will be a gap of approximately one month between the end of the "Phase-In" period and the actual start of the contract.  Was this anticipated?

On August 31, 2002, the FAA contracting officer will notify a vendor that they will be awarded a CWO contract under the solicitation(s).  The Government will make formal award by furnishing an award document to the successful bidder on October 1, 2002, subject to the availability of funds.  

From August 31, 2002, until the formal award is made (Oct. 1), the successful bidder should take this 30-day period to certify employees, submit and obtain security clearances, and other necessary preparations. The phase-in period begins upon receipt of the formal award document on October 1. The formal award signifies the official beginning of the incoming contractor’s period of performance.  Therefore, there is NO one month gap between the phase-in period of new employees and the actual start of the new contract. 

18 - In response to question 32 of the most recent FAQ you stated that in regard to any differences between the actual wage determinations and the matrix you provided that, "...offerors, for bidding purposes, are required to use the matrix provided as a base".  Then, in a note at the bottom of the FAQ it is stated that, "NOTE:  DOL WAGE DETERMINATION INFORMATION CAN BE ACCESSED ONLINE AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

http://www.servicecontract.fedworld.gov/searchsca.htm
IF THERE ARE ANY DISCREPANCIES IN THE WAGE DETERMINATION MATRIX CURRENTLY PROVIDED, USE THE INFORMATION ON THIS WEBSITE FOR YOUR PROPOSAL SUBMISSION".  These two items seem contradictory.  Also, it should be noted that the website mentioned is continually changing and that new wage determinations are issued on an ongoing basis (especially this time of year).  If the information on the fedworld website supersedes the information on the FAA website, there needs to be a specific date and time certain to establish these wages.  Otherwise, this could result in different offerors submitting pricing based on different wages, which could seriously impact a proposal.  Even if adjustments will be made after award, how does this provide for a rational basis when evaluating pricing between different offerors?  Will these items be rectified?

The rates identified in the Wage Matrix and/or the Collective Bargaining Agreements should be used in the preparation of your proposal.  Do not use the updated rates from the Fedworld website.

19 - At least two sites (SAT and SMF) listed on the Wage Determination Matrix, dated 1 May 02, as being subject to a wage determination are, in fact, subject to Collective Bargaining Agreements (CBA's).  An offeror, not knowing that there are increased costs associated with Personal Days, shift differentials, escalated Health and Welfare and similar items could price these sites artificially low.  Would this represent an irrational basis for evaluating pricing between offerors?  Will these items be corrected? 

The Wage Determination Matrix shows the rate and then indicates that there is a CBA.  The proposal must use the rate identified in the CBA.  

20 - ORF, ORD and BNA have new fully executed CBA's.  Will they be incorporated into the solicitation?

For bidding purposes, the CBA’s currently issued should be used for proposal preparation purposes.  They will not be incorporated into the SIR.

21 - Since, after the groups have been reconfigured, there are more groups with fewer sites.  Allowing for award of only two groups in each solicitation limits competition, instead of enhancing competition, and may preclude a lower priced offeror from getting award.  For instance, Group 8 contains only one site.  If an offeror is only allowed award of a maximum of two groups, then a group with only one site will be priced at a premium.  This unnecessary limitation may also result in higher priced awards to offerors who are less technically capable.  Has there been any consideration to allow a prime contractor to be awarded three groups on the groups that have been set-aside for small business?

See Response to question 8, above.

22 - Group 10 lists ABQ, AUS, CRP, HOU, IAH as being in the base year.  These sites all have existing options and consistent with other groups should only be included in the option years.

These sites have been moved to the option year.  See the revised group 10 on the website.

23 - Has the Night differential been removed from the DOL regulations for CWO contracts?

Requirements for the payment of night differentials are contained in the Wage Determinations.   See the following website:  http://www.servicecontract.fedworld.gov/searchsca.htm
24 - Is Sunday differential no longer required by the DOL for employees who work 40 hours a week which includes Sunday?

Requirements for the payment of Sunday premiums are contained in the Wage Determinations.  See the following website:  http://www.servicecontract.fedworld.gov/searchsca.htm
25 - Has the DOL changed the requirement for Holiday pay to only include the employees that actually work on the holiday, or is Holiday pay still required to be pro-rated for all employees who work the week prior to the holiday according to the number of hours worked in that week?

We are not aware of any change to the SCA requirement that unless there is a provision in the wage determination to the contrary, an employee must receive the holiday fringe benefits even though he/she worked only part of the week in which the holiday occurred.  However, this is a matter best taken up with the Department of Labor.

26 - SAT appears in the base period when it was slated for group 7 but when it was moved to group 10 only LBB appears in the base period and SAT is slated for options only.  Is this an oversight?

SAT was incorrectly included in the base year, thus SAT is now correctly placed in the option year.  

27 - Regarding AFW, which is in group 9, is it also in the same county as DFW and DAL for wage rate purposes, because I did not find AFW listed in the wage matrix?

The Wage Determination for AFW is the same as DFW for wage rate purposes.

28 - What is the basis for the out of proportion number of airports in the small business set-aside (83 out of 105.)  Is this in line with guidelines for government procurement?  Typically, we see 15% as small business set-aside.

The set-asides were based on the fact that ALL current contracts that are being performed by small business will continue in the small business arena and therefore competed as a small business set-aside.  And all the current contracts that are being performed by large vendors will be competed as an unrestricted requirement.  It is the FAA's Policy not to take work out of the small business community once it is being performed by a small business.  Out of the 105 contracts, 83 were being performed by small businesses.

29 - Section L.16.1 states that "The Offeror shall provide site specific staffing plans for each site in each group that the Offeror proposes to contract. For ease of evaluation, format shall be consistent for each prospective site, with a limit of five (5) pages per site". For weather observation contracts the staffing plan would typically be a paragraph.  The 5 pages limit in L.16.1 would imply that more is required.  What is expected?

Refer to Section L.16.1, Staffing Plans and Sample Schedules and Leave Coverage, for our requirements in this area.

30 - With the realignment of the groups in Amendment 1, we are not now able to rewin all of our existing airports.  This appears discriminatory and we respectfully request either returning to the original grouping or a rule change, which allows a bidder to be awarded at least four (4) groups.

Refer to Section L.5, Number of Awards, Amendment 2.  In addition refer to the responses to questions 3 and 9. 

31 - Amendment 2 removed seven (7) sites (St. Louis, MO; Omaha, NE; Kansas City, MO; Lincoln, NE; Wichita, KS; Des Moines, IA; and Albany, NY.  Why were these removed?

These sites were removed because their current contracts do not expire in FY03.  They will be recompeted at a later date.

32 -  Of our current 15 airports in this solicitation, only 5 contracts end on Sept. 30, 2002.  The other 10 have option years to be exercised, four of which are beyond 2003.  When these contracts were awarded, the evaluation by the FAA was done on the base period plus option years.  Our bid was made in good faith that unless there were unusual circumstances, the option years would be exercised.  Thus, we respectfully request that Cleveland, OH; Allegheny Co, PA; El Paso, TX and Long Beach, CA be removed from this solicitation.

Evaluation of options by the Government at the time of awarding a contract does not obligate the Government to exercise the option.  

33 - The latest Questions and Answers addressed several issues related to DOL wage determination however the addition of 00901, Alliance Arpt., Fort

Worth,TX brought forth a question about wage determinations as this site was

not included in the matrix.  One of the questions and answers identifies a

DOL website for obtaining wage determinations however if the site was not

previously on the matrix so the contractor knows which revision was

applicable then there is no way to determine the correct wages.

Question:  Will the government reissue a complete DOL matrix prior to

submissions of proposals, including any new sites such as Alliance, TX?

The Government will not reissue a complete DOL matrix prior to submission of proposals.  The Wage Determination for AFW should be the same as DFW.  

34 - Previous Questions and Answers #32 stated the matrix would be revised

for Low Fringe Benefits to reflect 3 weeks after 5 years but does not

address. High fringe which according to last revised matrix is 3 weeks after

8 years.

Question:  Will the high fringe remain at 3 weeks after 8 years?

The fringe rate is issued by DOL, therefore we are unable to answer this question.  Check with DOL.  

35 - West Palm Beach, Florida site PBI, I thought the Health and Welfare for this site was $2.56, and now has been lowered to $2.04, is this correct?    Palm Beach County is the highest cost of living county of all of Florida.   In South Florida ...the wages and health and welfare are the lowest, why is this?

Our records indicate that the Health and Welfare should be $2.04.  These rates are determined by DOL.

